

LORENZO FANCHINI

PROFILE

Specialized in sport physiotherapy, I help athletes reach their goals by working closely with medical and technical staff.

During my ten years long professional experience, I studied and practiced sports therapy in my own clinic and on the field, working with professional and amateur athletes.

I am a licensed Physical Therapist enrolled in the professional registry and have completed all 5 years of Osteopathy school. I use both PT and osteopathic techniques to build the most effective recovery path.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Physiotherapist and Osteopath, Mercallo

April 2013 — Present

Private practice in my clinic "Studio di Fisioterapia FNZ", pain therapy, manual therapy with both athletes and non-athletes patients. Collaborations with different health care residences over the years.

Physiotherapist and Osteopath at Piatti Tennis Center, Bordighera

November 2022 - Present

Rehabilitation, manual therapy, return to play and training in one of the most prestigious tennis academies in the world. Work with pro players and elite juniors players, close collaboration with rest of team, including also athletic trainers and tennis coaches. Away work at futures, challengers and ATP/WTA level tournaments

Freelance Physioterapist at Rugby Under20 SixNations Summer Series (Verona) and Autumn Nation Series, (Firenze)

June 2022 — November 2022

Post match manual therapy for national teams of (South Africa, France and Scotland Under20 teams in Verona & Treviso), treated winning team of South Africa. Post match manual therapy for Australian federation rugby team before test match VS Italy, with a team of six sport-specialized physiotherapists. (Firenze)

Head physiotherapist at Rugby Parabiago 1948, Parabiago

September 2017 — January 2020

Italian Rugby serie A, fist aid on field collaborating with doctor, reconditioning injured athletes, manual therapy at matches and training, sport bandages. Brought 50+ athletes to full recovery after injury.

Head physiotherapist at ASD Inter Femminile , Milano

May 2013 — November 2014

Italian Women Serie A, team therapist. Bandages, manual therapy, injured players return to field work collaborating with technical staff. On field first aid service with team doctor.

EDUCATION

Physiotherapy, Università del Piemonte Orientale A.Avogadro, Novara September 2009 — November 2012

Physiotherapy degree, grade 104/110, most of my practice was made in a Orthopedic/sports service.

Master, Sport Physiotherapy, Roma

November 2015 — September 2016

Sport specilized formation provided by Physiovit and directed by Juan Muro Zabaleta, Real Madrid and Spain National team Physiotherapist

Master and Osteopathy school, Escuela de Osteopatia de Madrid, Madrid October 2016 — June 2022

Master in osteopathic dysfunctions of muscolo-scheletric system provided by Universidad Pontificia de Salamanca and CO/DO certificate provided by Escuela de Osteopatia de Madrid.

DETAILS
Mercallo
Italia
+393490711610
lorenzo.fanchini@gmail.com

LINKS
Linkedin profile

• SKILLS •

Bandaging

Ability to Work in a Team

Sport Physiotherapy

Manual therapy

Osteopathy

Injury Recovery

LANGUAGES °

Italian

English

Español

Français

• HOBBIES •

Tennis, Football, Rugby and sport in general, Nature, Books